

Milind D. Dhanke

Address:

A/6, Union Bank Colony, near
Vidut Colony, N.H. - 06,
Jalgaon- 425001

Mobile No: 09421610650

E-Mail: milind.dhanke@gmail.com

Objective

A qualified education professional with more than 8 years of experience in Teaching, and a wealth of knowledge in development and implementation of Technical Know how in engineering & technology, Developing tools and applications for classroom.

Qualification

Sr. No.	Degree	College/Institute	Board/University	%	Year of passing
01	ME (Machine Design)	SSBTs COET Jalgaon	NMU Jalgaon	-	-
02	MBA (OMM)	KCEs COEIT Jalgaon	NMU Jalgaon	61.40	2010
03	BE (Mechanical)	SSDJ COET Jalgaon	NMU Jalgaon	64.93	2008
04	DME	SSBTs COET Jalgaon	BTE Mumbai	63.63	2003
05	SSC	L. N. School Jalgaon	Nasik Board	51.33	1998

Curriculum Project

M.B.A. Project :

Inventory Control.

In SKF India Ltd. Chinchvad, Pune.

B.E. Project :

High Speed Spiral Scanner.

An internal worm gear mechanism, through which rotary motion is converted in spiral motion to the upper plate which carrying radar equipment.

Diploma Project:

Fabrication of Mechanical rammer.

Work Experience

- 1) In GF's Godavari College of Engg. Jalgaon, working as lecturer since August 2013 to till date.
- 2) In SSBT's COET Bambhori Jalgaon, working as a lecturer for 1.5 years, from January 2012 to June 2013.
Subjects- Mechatronics, Robotics, Tribology (final year subjects) and Engineering Drawing & Elements of Mechanical Engineering (first year subject).
- 3) In Spectrum polytech worked as "SCM & Purchase Head" for 1.5 years, from June 2010 to December 2011.
It is a manufacturer of Modular Plate & frames (FG) of Electric switches & plastic components of MCB for Legrand (I) Pvt. Ltd.
- 4) In KCES's COEIT Jalgaon, worked as a lecturer for Engineering Graphics for 2 years in academic year 2008-2010.

Extra curriculum activities

- 1) Founder member & technical coordinator of Yen-Tantra, a Robotic club of SSBT'S COET Bambhori, Jalgaon. Under my guidance the team of 30 students stood 17th rank in national event ROBOCON-2013 conducted by MIT Pune, dated 07th to 09th March 2013.
- 2) Attended STTP programme on CAD CAM CAE at SSBT'S COET Bambhori, Jalgaon,
Dated 14th Jan to 19th Jan 2013.
- 3) Paper presented in NACCTESTM-2017 on "Development of hydraulic milling fixture".

Declaration

I hereby declare that the particular furnished above are true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date:

Place: Jalgaon

Milind D. Dhanke